## **BEECHWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL**

## SBDM MEETING MINUTES March 2, 2022 \*\*TENTATIVE UNTIL APPROVED BY COUNCIL\*\*

- Call To Order: 3:30 pm
   Council Members Present: Zach Ashley, Anne Chikwenhere, Jordan Hensley, Maria Ahlers, Heather
   Dickman, Amanda Raybuck, Robann Cunningham, Nicole Sparks
- ll. Opening Business
  - a. March Folder Agenda Approval 1<sup>st</sup> Mrs. Chikwenhere 2<sup>nd</sup> Mrs. Dickman
  - b. February Minutes Approval 1<sup>st</sup> Mr. Ashley 2<sup>nd</sup> Mrs. Sparks
  - c. Good News Report
    - Student/Staff of the month, Mr. Ashley shared the students and staff on the February List
    - o 4<sup>th</sup> Grade Basketball Champions
    - o 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Champions and several members on the all-tournament team.
    - Academic Team Regional Champions, Toby and parents are awesome with the group and preparing them for the competition.
    - o OM underway and lots of creativity appearing throughout the building.
    - Commissioner of Education visited and gave Ashley Ritchie the teacher of the year award.
    - o Read-A-Thon is going great, very organized for students and teachers.
    - o 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Musical is underway with practices.

## **Public Comment:**

- III. School Improvement Planning:
  - a. Cohort Restructure for Professional Learning the idea being to restructure with professional development being the primary objective, the first year has been about information gathering which has been a positive experience.
  - b. Leadership Program/Committee formation of teacher leadership committee (6 people). Teachers can nominate themselves or someone else, this committee will meet with admin. once a month and comes with an \$1100 stipend for a 12-month commitment.
- IV. Student Achievement Report/Data:
  - Data Meetings Heather Dickman is leading the meetings with teachers, seeing a
    lot of growth and students being dismissed for achieving success which is the
    goal. Mrs. Cunningham asked about data/percentages for those participating.
    Mrs. Giles commented on how well Mrs. Dickman was handling the data and the
    meetings.

- V. Budget Report:
- c. Budget Planning: Mr. Ashley shared the budget/allocations for the following school year. Mr. Ashley also shared the allocation worksheet with programs and positions from 2021 to review for the current year.
- d. Budget Committee now is the time to send budget survey and hold open meetings. Results can be shared by end of April. Mrs. Raybuck shared that teachers would like to have a portion of fundraising money for bins, etc.... for their new classrooms.
- VI. Bylaw or Policy Review/Readings/Adoption
- VII. Program Review/AdHoc Committee Reports
  - a. Committee Meetings/Report- no new updates to timeline
- VIII. New Business:
  - a. Allocations no changes from May 2022, positions in the building now are the same for 2022-23. Math intervention position could be posted again, currently a classified full-time position.
  - b. Enrollment Information/Tuition Tuition applications have been coming in with the first testing date being March 22<sup>nd</sup>.
  - c. District Calendar New School Day Times starting at Spring Break we will be 8:15-3:00, High School will be 7:45-3:00. This change is to give us the opportunity to do a a practice run to prepare for the 2022-23 school year carpool scenarios.
- IX. Upcoming Deadlines/Agendas/Meetings
  - a. Newsletter Upcoming dates were shared and discussed.
- X. Adjournment: 4: pm 1<sup>st</sup> Mr. Ashley 2<sup>nd</sup> Mr. Dickman